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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: Lance Mackey
To:  Heavin
Subject: Re: (No subject specified) 
Date: Fri 13 Feb 2009 02:10:45 AM -0600 View Header

Hi Heavin - Thank you for your e-mail and kind words. I am honored that you think of me as accomplished and an
inspiration. I don't consider the Iditarod confusing at all, more like, exciting. I plan to do my best. It should be fun. 

Lance 

On Thu, Feb 12, 2009 at 12:26 PM, HEAVIN < wrote: 

Dear Lance,
I'm Heavin Chesne and I am doing a project on the Iditarod in my 8 th grade technology class
and you're an inspiration to me. You over came throat cancer and worked harder because of it.
You are one the most accomplished people I have ever learned about. I would like to know how
confusing it is to be in the Iditarod. I hope you win your third in a row this year, because I know
that is one of your many goals in this race. I hope your dog team stays in tact this year. Out
smart Jeff again and don't give up. You're the best. Have fun.

Sincerely,
Heavin C

Celeste Junior High 8 th

Heavin.C. LUVS YA 

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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